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4 June 2020 
 
 
Zachariah Davis 
 
Email: fyi-request-12492-757ab141@requests.fyi.org.nz;   
 
Dear Zachariah 
 
RE Official information request CDHB 10320  
 
I refer to your email dated 21 March 2020 requesting the following information under the Official 
Information Act from Canterbury DHB. Specifically: 
    

 I’m seeing if you have had any complaints about 1st health limited or their staff following the news 
story below. https://www.stuff.co.nz/national/119928508/the-failed-media-manager-the-fraudster-
and-the-fake-doctor 

 
We have no record of any complaints received by Canterbury DHB about 1st Health Limited or their staff. 
 
I trust that this satisfies your interest in this matter. 
 
Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the 
Canterbury DHB and West Coast DHB websites after your receipt of this response.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Carolyn Gullery 
Executive Director 
Planning, Funding & Decision Support 
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